



P 251.923.2111
1501 S. OWA Blvd.
Foley, AL 36535

May 26, 2020

Mayor John Konair
City of Foley
407 E. Laurel Ave.
Foley, AL 36535

Dear Mayor Konair and Council,

I'm writing this letter about an additional fireworks show being held at OWA for the Fourth of July holiday. Listed below is the proposed date of fireworks scheduled on property. The show will begin at 8:45pm and will run eight (8) minutes in length. We have plans to limit the amount of attendees in viewing areas on property to comply with social distancing standards. Our Fourth of July fireworks will be split into two identical shows on two separate dates to better accommodate guests within these guidelines.

Friday, July 3, 2020

Fourth of July Weekend

We are presenting this formal request before the City Council and Mayor for approval to hold our fireworks displays at OWA in Foley. We respectfully request the City Council and Mayor allow these events to take place. We additionally request approval from the Mayor and Council to allow OWA to coordinate with the City of Foley Fire and Police Departments on the events concerning safety and traffic routes.

If you have any questions or concerns pertaining to this matter, please feel free to contact me directly at 251-979-9496.

Sincerely,

Tim Beisel
Manager of Special Events and Group Sales